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Form C-115 for the well/uslls Tisted below, althouch,
5 our racords, there is no assicned zllowablie.

Please submit the following forms in order thet an aliowable can be assicned

According to our records this well was recompleted in September 1985 to the
WEIR-BLINEBRY POOL and currently has an allowable in that pool. Please submit
corrected C-1i5 forms to reflect production from proper pools.

Yours very truly,

oL CTNSERVATION DIVISION

Jarry Sexton
Sunervisor, District 1
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